Magnetospheric Multi-Scale (MMS) Propulsion CSA Questions
The MMS Project is interested in asking the vendor to assemble eight (8) identical component subassemblies (CSA). Each CSA contains two isolation valves, two filters, two pressure transducers, and two venturis (supplied). Please provide the requested information and responses to the questions below and compliance to the CSA specification. 
1. Quality Assurance

1.1. What standard(s) do you use for inspections of units at CSA level? What experience does your QA have? Do you have dedicated propulsion QA? If no, please provide the alternative to dedicated propulsion QA.
1.2. Provide component level QA information at component level.

2. Cost and Schedule

2.1. Provide a ROM for the delivery of eight (8) CSAs. What sparing philosophy have you typically used for similar work? Provide the ROM for the spares.  For informational purposes, the required delivery schedule is:

CSA #1/ #2
April 2011
CSA #3/ #4
May 2011

CSA #5/ #6
June 2011

CSA #7/ #8
July 2011

Spares 

April 2011
2.2. Provide a ROM for reviews such as kick off review, critical design review, manufacturing readiness review, pre-environment review, and pre-ship review.

2.3. When would contract award be required, given the above delivery dates?
2.4. What is the potential cost impact of  “dividing” the one CSA into 2 separate small CSAs (with one flow path on each panel and twice as many panels)?  

3. Heritage and Capabilities

3.1. Provide a list of previous missions on which you have made panels. Identify differences between the previously flown units and the proposed hardware.

3.2. Provide a brief summary of your facilities that demonstrates the ability of your company to support the MMS CSA specification and schedule.
4. Analysis

4.1. What analyses and tests do you normally do for this type of work?

4.2. Can you measure magnetic field strength and provide cancellation magnets? 

5. Components
5.1. Do you have any contracting arrangements with preferred component vendors? If so, please provide the names of preferred subcontractors for these components. 
5.2. Do these arrangements include cost, schedule, QA or combinations of these? 

5.3. Are there requirements in the specification that prevent the use of your preferred components?  If yes, explain. 
5.4. Do the preferred pressure transducers vendors have a transducer with an accuracy of 0.10% or better? If so, please list the vendor(s) and accuracies of the pressure transducer.  The accuracy is defined as static error band including linearity, hysteresis and repeatability. 

5.5. What standards do you use for cleaning, welding and bending? 

5.6. If NASA only requires testing at the CSA level as defined in the last column of Table 8 of the RFI for CSA Specification document, what component level testing would you choose to do as part of your normal integration process? 
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